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Some 1dea of the scope of the work done by the institution
may be gained from the following statisties for 1922. Patients
cared for in hospital 2,848; Treatments given in Dispensary 10,885;
Operations performed 1,263; Babies born in hospital 232, lla,}*
examinations in laboratory 2,494; ambulance trips 596.

The Junior Board of the lmbpltal consisting of a large number
of young women, takes care of the children’s ward and the Ortho-
paedic work, under the direction of Miss Alice Bush, President of
the Board.

The officers of the institution are, John B. Bird, President;
Benjamin F. Shaw, First Vice-President; Hon. Thomas F. Bayard,
Second Vice-President; Charles W. Bush, Secretary; Townsend W.
Miller, Treasurer, and Miss Caroline E. Sparrow, R. N. B. 5,
General Superintendent.

PHYSICIANS’ AND SURGEONS’ HOSPITAL—WILMINGTON.

This institution “was established on the principle of an open
door hospital in which patients are permitted to have their own
physician attend them.” It opened its doors to receive patients in
1909.

It occupies a large brick building at Eighth and Adams streets
and is thoroughly equipped in every particular to give real service
to the public at all times.

There are up-to-date operating and X-Ray rooms, dispensary
and laboratory in charge of a technician, in the person of Mrs.
Jeanne Sala, formerly of New York, where she was in charge of
the laboratory of one of the largest hospitals in the city.

In this laboratory are made the various analyses required by
the attending physicians and surgeons, including blood count and
research work of wvaried nature.

The hospital has a capacity of 50 beds with a total personnel
of 40 persons including six nurses and ten student nurses, in charge
of Miss Ella Derick, Superintendent, with Miss Katheryn H. Burke,
as Assistant.

The Contagious Hospital is located at Chestnut and Rodney
streets where it occupies an entire city block 1s a most 1mportant
institution. It is under the direction of the same Board as the
Adams Street hospital and fills a real need in the community.

This hospital permits the segregation of contagious diseases
and 1s Invaluable 1n preserving the Eltv from 1)0‘1811)18 epidemics.
The hospital with a total personnel of eight and an ambulance ser-
vice, is in charge of Miss Nellie (“01111011‘»;? Superintendent.

It is the intention of the management of the Physicians’ and
Surgeons’ Hospital at some future tlme to build on the Chestnut
and Rodney Street site, so that both main buildings will occupy
this ideal location.

The hospital has been a success from the beginning and stands
as a monument to the efforts of those who were instrumental In
its accomplishment and who are charged with the responsibility of
its management and operation.

The remarkable progress made by the P. & S. Hospital is due

to the generosity of a lady who has contributed most of the funds
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that were necessary to build up this institution. While the donor
prefers to remain anonymous, the hearts of the people who are
benefited, go out to her in deep gratitude.

The officers are David Snellenbur o, President; John A. Booker,
Vice-President; J. B. Shellnut, Jr., Sevretarv and Treasurer.

The Medical Board is composed of Dr. Albert Robin, Chairman;
Dr. Ira Burns, Secretary; Dr. Willard Smith; Dr, Edwin Bird; Dr.
B. R. Veasey; Dr., Charles PP. White; Dr. Charles Boelim.

BABIES’ HOSPITAL AND DAY NURSERY, WILMINGTON

No institution in this city is doing a finer work nor deserving
of heartier support than the Babies’ Hospital and Day Nursery, both
at Second and Washington and at 709 IFrench Street, for colored
children.

“It 1 a very fine work,” says the annual report for 1922, “this
caring for the hittle ones of the eommunity, both white and colored,
who otherwise might be so neglected as to be permanently afflicted
or come to their grave almost before they had begun to live.

“Some have been brought to the llﬂ‘alﬂtdl in such a state of
undernourishment, with wasted limbs and pinched, suilering faces,
that 1t would seem as though the Near East children could hardly
offer examples of more pitiful need.

“Yet under the wise advice of the physicians and ministering
care of the nurses even these have been brought back to health and
happiness again. Such cases are not often the result of wilful neglect
nor brutal indifference but usually of ignorance and poverty.

“The Iife of a tiny baby i1s at best precarious. Unable to tell
of pains and sufferings or of the food that agrees or disagrees, ex-
perience on the part of doctors and nurses can alone discover a
cure. So many mothers have no sort of notion of what is best to
be done.

“A very few days of sickness is enough to bring the strongest
infant to a state of serious and sometimes dEb])EIatE weakness. The
situation is bad enough when the parents are able to call in the most
expert help and assistance, but when poverty will not permit this,
nor the care of the household and perhaps other children make it im-
possible to give entire attention to such a little one this hospital
holds out to the mother a place where she may look for help of an
' and to the little child another chance of recovery and
life. No lines are drawn as to creed or color. If the parents are
able they are asked to make a small payment for treatment. If
they are unable, the child 1z taken anyway.”

The nursery department is very important as it is in charge of
a competent nurse who constantly watches over the children left
by mothers who work during the day. 1t is the duty of the nurse
to amuse the children and give elemental kindergarten instruction.
There 1s a regular time for lunch and dinner with a nap in between
and the children who are admitted to the nursery have the benefit
of expert supervision in every way.

Both the Washington and French Street institutions are gov-
erned by the same B{}ﬂld of Directors and Officers, as follows:" Rt
Reyv. Phﬂlp Cook, D. D., President; Rev. Frederick M. Kirkus, D. D.,
Vice-President; Hon. Charles M. Curtis, Secretary; Mrs. Robert.
Penington, Treasurer; Mrs. Mary E. Wright, Superintendent of
\Vashmnton Street unit and Miss Elizabeth Xetmfm, Superintendent
of French Street unit.




